
/

Doug Tifft

From: Lisa Regner N -
Sent: Friday, January 09, 2009 4:21 PM
To: Richard Conte; Doug Tifft
Cc: Ed Miller; David Pelton
Subject: RE: Advance copy of OC commitments inspection report and project plan

Rich, Doug,
It looks really good to me, although I'm not very familiar with your inspections summaries - it's obvious you've
worked hard to put together an excellent product.

My only high-level comment: did you consider recognizing somewhere, perhaps the cover letter, that
AmerGen no longer operates OC (as of yesterday), but that they did at the time of the inspection. Not sure it's
necessary, but might be helpful for posterity.

lisa Regner
Oyster Creek/Palo Verde PM-LR
x1906

From: Richard Conte
Sent: Friday, January 09, 2009 4:09 PM
To: Doug Tifft; Lisa Regner; David Pelton; Brian Holian; Mary Baty; Edward Williamson; Ed Miller; Karl Farrar; Nancy
McNamara; Richard Barkley; Ronald Bellamy; Christopher Newport; Darrell Roberts; Marsha Gamberoni; Neil Sheehan;
Diane Screnci; Michael Modes; John Richmond; Glenn Meyer
Subject: RE: Advance copy of OC commitments inspection report and project plan

thank you guys (gals) for your help in advance. Purpose of this version is for a pen-in-pocket review, reaction
only. Well done to Doug and John for getting the files ready

I and my staff (Modes, Tifft, Richmond) will be discussing the report most likely all afternoon on Tuesday 1/13.
No time set, bridge is available from 1230 to 430, come on in for reactions and high level comments.

Conference Call Logistics (1-888-790-1159):

Total of 6 bridge lines with the pass-cod4.b)(2)High.- [help to get on: *0 or 301-415-7025].

Allotted time is 1230 to 4 3 0p BUT the actual staff meeting is normally 2:00pm

We will move into the DRS conference room at about 200pm normal stafff meeting time so call in then

For record purposes we will preserve and track the different versions of the report similar to the IP Lic. Ren.
report - prefer verbal comments since written will most likely need to be preserved, more unnecessary work.

From: Doug Tifft
Sent: Friday, January 09, 2009 3:52 PM
To: Lisa Regner; David Pelton; Brian Holian; Mary Baty; Edward Williamson; Ed Miller; Karl Farrar; Nancy McNamara;
Richard Barkley; Ronald Bellamy; Christopher Newport; Darrell Roberts; Marsha Gamberoni; Richard Conte; Neil Sheehan;
Diane Screnci; Michael Modes; John Richmond; Glenn Meyer
Subject: Advance copy of OC commitments inspection report and project plan
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All,

Attached is the current draft of the Oyster Creek license renewal commitments inspection report and the
project plan. This report is to be issued on a tight schedule and we will be request some quick turnaround
reviews to help facilitate that schedule.

We are sending the current draft as-is so when we request a 24 hour review, it won't be the first time you see
the report. However, if you have any comments on this draft please do not wait, provide your comments to
John Richmond.

Thanks in advance for your support. Let me know if you have any questions on the schedule or the report.
Again, providing your comments as soon as possible is appreciated.

-Doug
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